
Meeting contact Coral Astbury or email castbury@southribble.gov.uk

LICENSING PANEL
TUESDAY, 3RD DECEMBER, 2019, 3.30 PM

CROSS ROOM, CIVIC CENTRE, WEST PADDOCK, LEYLAND, PR25 
1DH

AGENDA

1 Apologies for absence

2 Declarations of Interests

Members are requested to indicate at this stage in the 
proceedings any items on the agenda in which they intend to 
declare an interest. Members are reminded that if the interest 
is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (as defined in the 
Members’ Code of Conduct) they must leave the room for the 
whole of that item. If the interest is not a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest, but is such that a member of the public 
could reasonably regard it as being so significant that it is 
likely that it would prejudice their judgment of the public 
interest (as explained in the Code of Conduct) then they may 
make representations, but then must leave the meeting for 
the remainder of the item.

3 Fat Sam’s Bar & Grill Ltd (Pages 3 - 30)

Report of the Interim Monitoring Officer attached.

4 Tenpin Capitol Centre (Pages 31 - 36)

Report of the Interim Monitoring Officer attached.

Gary Hall
INTERIM CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Electronic agendas sent to Members of the Licensing Panel Councillors Ken Jones 
(Chair), Renee Blow and Jacqui Mort

The minutes of this meeting will be available on the internet at 
www.southribble.gov.uk

Public Document Pack

http://www.southribble.gov.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank



1

REPORT TO ON

Licensing Panel 3 December 2019 

TITLE REPORT OF

Fat Sam’s Bar & Grill Ltd Interim Monitoring Officer

Is this report confidential? No 

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT  

1. To provide an overview of the application and inform Members of the relevant parts of 
statute and guidance relating to this application.

RECOMMENDATIONS

2.   Members are requested to:

3.Note the content of the report; and 

4.Determine whether to grant or reject the application. If members grant the application, they 
are asked to consider whether any additional conditions or restrictions should apply (taking 
into account any representations that have been made).

5. Conduct the hearing in accordance with the hearing procedure.

CORPORATE OUTCOMES

6.  The report relates to the following corporate priorities: 

Excellence, Investment and Financial 
Sustainability

Health, Wellbeing and Safety x

Place, Homes and Environment x

Projects relating to People in the Corporate Plan:

Our People and Communities

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



2

BACKGROUND TO THE REPORT

7. An application was submitted on the 15th October 2019 by Sam Howarth for a new Premises 
Licence pursuant to Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for an eating establishment with late 
night refreshments and supply of alcohol at 165 Towngate, Leyland, PR25 2TE 
The applicant seeks permission to; 

Offer late night refreshments between the hours of 23:00am – 00:00am on Fridays Saturdays. 

Supply alcohol between the hours of;
11:00am – 22:45pm on Mondays – Thursdays 
11:00am – 23:45pm on Fridays & Saturdays
11:00am – 21:45pm on Sundays

With proposed opening hours of; 
11:00am – 23:00pm Mondays – Thursdays
11:00am – 00:00am on Fridays & Saturdays
11:00am – 22:00pm on Sundays and;

To play recorded music between the hours of; 
11:00am – 23:00pm Mondays – Thursdays
11:00am – 00:00am on Fridays & Saturdays
11:00am – 22:00pm on Sundays

It should be noted that the applicant has restricted his application to the inside of the Premises. 
There is no mention of an outdoor seating area or proposed smoking shelter. The application is 
for internal use only. 

Attached as Appendix 3 is a map of what businesses already exist within the locality of 165 
Towngate, Leyland. Members are asked to note two businesses in particular;

ASDA Supermarket which operates Monday – Sunday until Midnight. 

The Gables Public House which operates 09:00am – 02:00am Fridays & Saturdays and 
09:00am – 01:00am Sunday – Thursday.

REPRESENTATIONS FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

5. As with all new applications the relevant Responsible Authorities were consulted. These 
authorities are deemed to be experts in relation to Licensing Objectives which include Public 
Nuisance, Prevention of Crime & Disorder, Protection of Children from harm and Public 
Safety. 

No representations have been made by any Responsible Authority. 

REPRESENTATIONS FROM OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES   

6. There has been two representations received by members of the public. They have raised   
issues in respect of Licensing Objectives relating to the Prevention of Public Nuisance and 
the Prevention of Crime and Disorder (See Appendix 1 & 2). 

Page 4



3

The representations relate to concerns over noise nuisance and potential anti-social 
behaviour that may lead to crime & disorder issues. 

PROPOSALS

 7.  The decision to be made by the Licensing Panel is to determine the application under 
section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 sets out the steps that can be taken, which are; 

To grant the Premises Licence subject to any conditions the Licensing Authority considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.  

To exclude from the scope of the licence any licensable activities to which the application 
relates. 

To refuse to specify a person in the licence the premises supervisor; or

To reject the application. 

A licensing authority must carry out its functions under the Act (licensing functions) with a 
view to promoting the licensing objectives. In carrying out its functions, a licensing authority 
must have also have regard to;

a) Its own statement policy published under section 5, and
b) Any guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

Some relevant policy considerations are as follows;

12.4 In considering all licence applications, the Licensing authority will consider the 
adequacy of measures proposed to deal with the potential for nuisance and disorder having 
regard to all of the circumstances of the application, and in particular consider the following:- 
a. the type of activity, the number and type of customers likely to attend; 

b. the levels of noise likely to be generated from the premises; 

c. particular consideration to be given to the effect of the implementation of the smoking 
legislation on the four licensing objectives 

d. the proposed hours of operation - there is no presumption that the local authority will allow 
external areas to be used by customers for the consumption of food or drink after 23.00 
unless otherwise stated in the particular premises licensing conditions; 

e. the levels of public transport accessibility for customers and the likely means of public or 
private transport that will be used; 

f. means of access to the premises for customers; 

g. whether appropriate car parking is readily accessible to premises and whether the 
use/parking of vehicles would cause a demonstrable adverse impact on the amenity of 
residents; 

h. the cumulative impact of licensed premises; 
i. frequency of the activity; 

Page 5



4

j. the steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent disturbance by patrons arriving at 
or leaving the premises; 

k. the steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent queuing, or if queuing is 
inevitable, to divert queues away from neighbouring premises, or otherwise manage the 
queue to prevent disturbance or obstruction; 

l. the arrangements the applicant has made or proposes to make for security lighting at the 
premises, and the steps the applicant has taken or proposes to take to ensure that lighting 
will not cause a nuisance to residents; 

m. whether routes to and from the premises pass residential premises; 

n. whether the premises would result in increased refuse storage or disposal problems or 
additional litter in the vicinity of the premises. 

19.2 The policy will not set fixed trading hours within any designated area as this could lead 
to significant movements of people across boundaries at particular times seeking premises 
opening later, with the attendant concentration of disturbance and noise. The licensing 
authority will generally deal with the issue of licensing hours having due regard to the 
individual merits of each application. However the policy recognises that stricter conditions 
with regard to noise control will be necessary in more densely populated residential areas – 
where any application will be judged on its merits.

Relevant paragraphs of the Section 182 guidance are found below;

“9.3 where a representation concerning the licensing objectives is made by a responsible 
authority about a proposed operating schedule and it is relevant (see paragraphs 9.4 below), 
the licensing authority’s discretion will be engaged. It will also be engaged if another person 
makes relevant representations to the licensing authority, which are also not frivolous or 
vexatious (see paragraphs 9.4 below). Relevant representations can be made in opposition 
to, or in support of, an application and can be made by any individual, body or business that 
has grounds to do so. 

9.4 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on 
the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. For example, a representation from 
a local businessperson about the commercial damage caused by competition from new 
licensed premises would not be relevant. On the other hand, a representation by a 
businessperson that nuisance caused by new premises would deter customers from entering 
the local area, and the steps proposed by the applicant to prevent that nuisance were 
inadequate, would be relevant. In other words, representations should relate to the impact of 
licensable activities carried on from premises on the objectives…..There is no requirement 
for a responsible authority or other person to produce a recorded history of problems at 
premises to support their representations, and in fact this would not be possible for new 
premises. 

9.5 It is for the licensing authority to determine whether a representation (other than a 
representation from responsible authority) is frivolous or vexatious on the basis of what might 
ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous. A representation may be considered to 
be vexatious if it appears to be intended to cause aggravation or annoyance, whether to a 
competitor or other person, without reasonable cause or justification. Vexatious 
circumstances may arise because of disputes between rival businesses and local knowledge 
will therefore be invaluable in considering such matters. Licensing authorities can consider 
the main effect of the representation, and whether any inconvenience or expense caused by 
it could reasonably be considered to be proportionate. 

Page 6



5

9.6 Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of seriousness. 
Frivolous representations would concern issues which, at most, are minor and in relation to 
which no remedial steps would be warranted or proportionate.”

Panel members are requested to consider the evidence and to determine whether or not the 
application should be granted with or without modifications or rejected. 

AIR QUALITY IMPLICATIONS 

8.  There are no Air Quality implications.

COMMENTS OF THE STATUTORY FINANCE OFFICER

9.There are no financial implications.

COMMENTS OF THE MONITORING OFFICER

10. The Authority are under a statutory duty to facilitate the hearing.  When   determining this 
hearing the Council must comply with the rules of natural justice.  Any party at the hearing 
has a right to appeal the decision to the Magistrates Court.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS: 

 Risk 

 Equality & Diversity 

 

Relevant comment to added here

Relevant comment to added here

APPENDICES 

Appendix 1 - Representation made by 186 Towngate 
Appendix 2 - Representation made by 194 Towngate
Appendix 3 - Map of Towngate, Leyland 
Appendix 4 – Application Form 

LT Member’s Name
Job Title 

Report Author: Stephanie Fairbrother Telephone: Date: 14th November 
2019

Stephanie Fairbrother, Licensing Officer 01772 
625337

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



ASDA - PREMA0055 

Late night refreshments 
& Supply of Alcohol  

Monday – Sunday 
06:00am - Midnight 

The Gables Public House – PREMA0122 

Supply of Alcohol 

Sunday – Thursday 09:00am – Midnight 
Friday & Saturday 09:00am – 01:00am 

Fat 
Sam’s 

Appendix 3

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4

Page 15



Appendix 4

Page 16



Appendix 4

Page 17



Appendix 4

Page 18



Appendix 4

Page 19



Appendix 4

Page 20



Appendix 4

Page 21



Appendix 4

Page 22



Appendix 4

Page 23



Appendix 4

Page 24



Appendix 4

Page 25



Appendix 4

Page 26



Appendix 4

Page 27



Appendix 4

Page 28



Appendix 4

Page 29



Appendix 4

Page 30



1

REPORT TO ON

Licensing Panel 3 December 2019 

TITLE REPORT OF

Tenpin Capitol Centre Interim Monitoring Officer

Is this report confidential? No 

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT  

1.  To provide members with a summary of the application and guidance to the legislative 
process involved in determining the application.

RECOMMENDATIONS

2.  Note the report, determine whether to grant the application in accordance with statue and 
guidance.

CORPORATE OUTCOMES

3.  The report relates to the following corporate priorities:

Excellence, Investment and Financial 
Sustainability

Health, Wellbeing and Safety x

Place, Homes and Environment x

Projects relating to People in the Corporate Plan:

Our People and Communities

BACKGROUND TO THE REPORT

4.  A new application was made to the licensing authority on 23/09/2019 for determination by 
Georgica Limited, trading as Tenpin Preston. The applicant is seeking operating hours 
09:00 to 02:30 Monday to Sunday, with supply of alcohol at a terminal hour of 02:00, 
recorded and live music hours 10:00 - 02:00.

Page 31

Agenda Item 4



2

REPRESENTATIONS FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

5. There has been one representation received by a responsible authority in respect of the 
application.The representations have been received from the Council’s Environmental 
Health Section. The representation relate to concerns over public nusiance which fall under 
the licensing objectives. The details of the representation can be found in Appendix 1.

PROPOSALS

6.The decision to be made today by the Licensing Panel is to determine the application under 
section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 sets out the steps that can be taken, which are; 

To grant the Premises Licence subject to any conditions the Licensing Authority considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.  

To exclude from the scope of the licence any licensable activities to which the application 
relates. 

To refuse to specify a person in the licence the premises supervisor; or

To reject the application. 

A licensing authority must carry out its functions under the Act (licensing functions) with a 
view to promoting the licensing objectives. In carrying out its functions, a licensing authority 
must have also have regard to;

a) Its own statement policy published under section 5, and
b) Any guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

Some relevant policy considerations are as follows;

12.4 In considering all licence applications, the Licensing authority will consider the 
adequacy of measures proposed to deal with the potential for nuisance and disorder having 
regard to all of the circumstances of the application, and in particular consider the following:- 
a. the type of activity, the number and type of customers likely to attend; 

b. the levels of noise likely to be generated from the premises; 

c. particular consideration to be given to the effect of the implementation of the smoking 
legislation on the four licensing objectives 

d. the proposed hours of operation - there is no presumption that the local authority will allow 
external areas to be used by customers for the consumption of food or drink after 23.00 
unless otherwise stated in the particular premises licensing conditions; 

e. the levels of public transport accessibility for customers and the likely means of public or 
private transport that will be used; 

f. means of access to the premises for customers; 

Page 32



3

g. whether appropriate car parking is readily accessible to premises and whether the 
use/parking of vehicles would cause a demonstrable adverse impact on the amenity of 
residents; 
h. the cumulative impact of licensed premises; 
h. frequency of the activity; 
i. the steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent disturbance by patrons arriving at 
or leaving the premises; 
j. the steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent queuing, or if queuing is 
inevitable, to divert queues away from neighbouring premises, or otherwise manage the 
queue to prevent disturbance or obstruction; 
k. the arrangements the applicant has made or proposes to make for security lighting at the 
premises, and the steps the applicant has taken or proposes to take to ensure that lighting 
will not cause a nuisance to residents; 
l. whether routes to and from the premises pass residential premises; 
m. whether the premises would result in increased refuse storage or disposal problems or 
additional litter in the vicinity of the premises. 

19.2 The policy will not set fixed trading hours within any designated area as this could lead 
to significant movements of people across boundaries at particular times seeking premises 
opening later, with the attendant concentration of disturbance and noise. The licensing 
authority will generally deal with the issue of licensing hours having due regard to the 
individual merits of each application. However the policy recognises that stricter conditions 
with regard to noise control will be necessary in more densely populated residential areas – 
where any application will be judged on its merits.

Relevant paragraphs of the Section 182 guidance are found below;

“9.3 where a representation concerning the licensing objectives is made by a responsible 
authority about a proposed operating schedule and it is relevant (see paragraphs 9.4 below), 
the licensing authority’s discretion will be engaged. It will also be engaged if another person 
makes relevant representations to the licensing authority, which are also not frivolous or 
vexatious (see paragraphs 9.4 below). Relevant representations can be made in opposition 
to, or in support of, an application and can be made by any individual, body or business that 
has grounds to do so. 

9.4 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on 
the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. For example, a representation from 
a local businessperson about the commercial damage caused by competition from new 
licensed premises would not be relevant. On the other hand, a representation by a 
businessperson that nuisance caused by new premises would deter customers from entering 
the local area, and the steps proposed by the applicant to prevent that nuisance were 
inadequate, would be relevant. In other words, representations should relate to the impact of 
licensable activities carried on from premises on the objectives…..There is no requirement 
for a responsible authority or other person to produce a recorded history of problems at 
premises to support their representations, and in fact this would not be possible for new 
premises. 

9.5 It is for the licensing authority to determine whether a representation (other than a 
representation from responsible authority) is frivolous or vexatious on the basis of what might 
ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous. A representation may be considered to 
be vexatious if it appears to be intended to cause aggravation or annoyance, whether to a 
competitor or other person, without reasonable cause or justification. Vexatious 
circumstances may arise because of disputes between rival businesses and local knowledge 
will therefore be invaluable in considering such matters. Licensing authorities can consider 
the main effect of the representation, and whether any inconvenience or expense caused by 
it could reasonably be considered to be proportionate. 

Page 33



4

9.6 Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of seriousness. 
Frivolous representations would concern issues which, at most, are minor and in relation to 
which no remedial steps would be warranted or proportionate.”

Panel members are requested to consider the evidence and to determine whether or not the 
application should be granted with or without modifications or rejected. The Panel must have 
regard to; 

a) Its own Policy; and 
b) Secretary of State Guidance (section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003)

COMMENTS OF THE STATUTORY FINANCE OFFICER

7.There are no financial implications.

COMMENTS OF THE MONITORING OFFICER

8.   This application should be determined having regard to the Licensing Objectives, all 
relevant legislative requirements, the council’s Policy statement and Section 182 Guidance. 
As ever the Panel must act reasonably when exercising its powers. 

OTHER IMPLICATIONS: 

 

 Air Quality Please refer to comments made in representation submitted by 
Environmental Health

APPENDICES 

Appendix 1 

Representation from Environmental Health

David Whelan
 Interim Monitoring Officer

Report Author: Telephone: Date:
Justin Abbotts, Licensing Officer 01772 

625460

Page 34



From: Howard, Andrew 
Sent: 25 October 2019 16:40
To: Licensing <Licensing@southribble.gov.uk>
Subject: Tenpin representation

In reply to your consultation concerning the new premises licence application for Tenpin, Unit 7b 
Capitol Centre I wish to make a representation under the prevention of public nuisance objective.

The application includes live and recorded music until 2am with a closing time of 2.30am. The 
neighbouring units close by 8.30pm or earlier. While I would not expect significant disturbance to be 
caused during the day there is potential for Tenpin to become the most significant noise source in 
the area once the traffic dies down.

1. The proposed site is across the road (approx. 50m) from residential accommodation with 
further residential accommodation to the side of the site. The premises has a two storey 
glass frontage of unknown acoustic quality. Previous experience with glass frontages 
suggests that unless they have been specifically designed for acoustic attenuation they are 
unlikely to successfully prevent noise breakout, particularly where any element of low 
frequency noise is present. It should also be noted there is significant potential for direct 
noise breakout through the main door which directly faces the residential accommodation. 
Noise breakout has not been addressed in the application.

2. I have been informed that the car park serving this side of the site closes at night. If this is 
the case then unless alternative car parking is provided this could result in visitors parking on 
adjacent streets. When visitors are leaving they may then be disturbing residents as they 
enter their cars and start engines. This issue is not addressed in the application.

3. The Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (para. 8.41 - 8.44) 
expects applicants to consider the locality of the premises in their application and how this 
may affect smoking, noise management and dispersal policies. Applicants are expected to 
include positive proposals in their application on how they will manage any potential risks. 
This has not been adequately addressed in the application.

I have been in contact with the applicant’s solicitor concerning these matters and I understand that 
the applicant is working to address these concerns. Unfortunately it was not possible for them to do 
so prior to the last day for representations.

Regards

Andrew Howard
Senior Environmental Health Officer (Tue - Fri)
South Ribble Borough Council
T: 01772 625459
A: Civic Centre, West Paddock, Leyland, PR25 1DH
W: www.southribble.gov.uk

    
One council  |  One team  |  Creating excellence         

Page 35

mailto:Licensing@southribble.gov.uk
http://www.southribble.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/mysouthribble/
https://twitter.com/southribblebc?lang=en
https://www.linkedin.com/company-beta/1880535/


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Fat Sam’s Bar & Grill Ltd
	Appendix 1 for Fat Sam’s Bar & Grill Ltd
	Appendix 2 for Fat Sam’s Bar & Grill Ltd
	Appendix 3 for Fat Sam’s Bar & Grill Ltd
	Appendix 4 for Fat Sam’s Bar & Grill Ltd

	4 Tenpin Capitol Centre
	Appendix 1 for Tenpin Capitol Centre




